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E_IE)vers, Marc

From: Powell, Shannon

Sent: ’ Monday, May 13, 2013 4:31 PM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: Two more items for AB 85
Attachments: LRB a0404_1; LRB a0403_1

| am really sorry.

There are three more items.

Wondering if 0404 amendments from Rep. Pasch could be redrafted - still as a separate amendments - for the
engrossed AB85?

Then | have a new request...
It is for the most part removing some of the County Executives new authority to introduce legislation and re-
affirming that the county board is the single legislative branch.

So with that said. We are requesting.one simple amendment that does all the following to the engrossed AB85 that
includes the'language from,~ 0 g
B 1330403
and then deletes from the engrossed bill...
1 line 6-7 “Any department head appointed by a county executive under this subsection may be
moved at the pleasure of the county executive”
1line 12-13 “{c) The board may not create any county department or subunit of a
nt, except as provided in s. 59.17 (2) (b} 2.”
Pg 21 line 16 — 20 (e} The board may not terminate, lower the salary or benefits of, or eliminate
the position of, any county employee who works in the office of the county executive
unless a similar change is made which affects county employees, on a countywide
basis, in all other county departments. This paragraph does not apply after the
county board supervisors who are elected in the 2016 spring election take office.”

| know it is really short notice and | apologize. If possible | would love them for caucus at 9am tomorrow.

Shannon Alan Powell

Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of Senator Chris Larson
Senate Democratic Leader
608.266.7505
Shannon.Powell@legis.wi.gov

From: Ludwig, Frederic

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2013 11:57 AM

To: Powell, Shannon

Subject: FW: LRB 13a0404 Topic: Changes to Milwaukee County board, executwe create indep. disadvantage
business enterprise dept.

From: LRB.Legal
Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2013 2:17 PM
To: Rep.Pasch



Subject: LRB 13a0404 Topic: Changes to Milwaukee County board, executive; create indep. disadvantage business
enterprise dept.

The attached proposal has been jacketed for introduction.

A copy has also been sent to:



State of Wisconsin
2013 - 2014 LEGISLATURE

SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 85
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the engrossed bill as follows:

2 1; Page 21, line 6: delete “Except”.

3 2. Page 21, line 7: delete lines 7 and 8. L

4 3. Page 21, line 9: delete thaf line and substitute “No supervisor may give”.
5 4. Page 21, line 11: delete “this section” and substitute “an order or direction
6 of the county executive”.
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